



Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

23 February 2021

### Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10:00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 05ú Mhárta 2021 ar Foirne Microsoft, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

\_\_\_\_\_

The next meeting of Clane-Maynooth Municipal District will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 05 March **on Microsoft Teams**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

*Orla Talbot*

O Talbot  
Meetings Administrator



## Clár

### Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 05 February 2021 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive a presentation from Music Generation Kildare.
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To agree and approve the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District LPT Schedule of Works 2021 (including the agreed list of roads projects) (report to follow).

## Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí

### Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:20 a.m.)

#### Building and Development Control:

5. To consider the taking in charge of the housing estate known as Oak Grove, Derrinturn, Co. Kildare (report attached).
6. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**  
That the council prepare a plan or proposal for the taking in charge of the Meadowbrook Estate, Maynooth.
7. **Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**  
Can the council confirm when Moyglare Hall Estate will be taken in charge?



## Kildare County Council

---

### Roads:

8. To consider the proposed taking in charge of section of road under Section 11 of the Roads Act, 1993, at Ballyvoneen, Newtown, Enfield, Co. Kildare (report attached).
9. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld**  
That the council take remedial action to address the flooding issues at Mill Pond, Staplestown, Donadea.
10. **Motion – Councillors Angela Feeney and Naoise Ó Cearúil**  
That the council engages with the residents in estates adjoining Carton Avenue to ensure that any proposed entrances or changes to existing entrances onto the Avenue are submitted for consideration to the council.
11. **Motion – Councillors Aidan Farrelly, Daragh Fitzpatrick and Brendan Wyse**  
That the council arranges to empty the bins installed by Tidy Towns Groups in Allenwood, Kilmeague and Robertstown, on a regular basis.
12. **Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan**  
That the council write to the National Transport Authority (NTA) requesting guidance in relation to what measures can be implemented to delineate between cyclist and pedestrian on the Moyglare Road, Straffan Road, Dunboyne Road and any future funded project in the interest of pedestrian safety and social distancing.
13. **Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**  
That the council works with Waterways Ireland to improve the footpaths along The Harbour Field, Maynooth and along the Royal Canal.
14. **Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**  
That the council evaluate the vehicle road markings at Digby Bridge to reduce speeds and to filter car crossings, given the sightlines of approaching vehicles and the pedestrian flows crossing the vehicle routes.



## Kildare County Council

---

**15. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

That the council give consideration to removing the damaged brown traffic sign entering Clane from the Barberstown direction in order to improve the presentation of the Gateway entry.

**16. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

That the council carry out a safety audit on Hendy's Bridge in Ballyteague.

**17. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council update this Municipal District Committee on the recent actions undertaken to expedite the construction of the public walkway between Ryebriidge Estate, Kilcock and Kilcock Town centre.

**18. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide an update on recent works carried out on the road near the Irish Water Pumping Station in Bluetown, Allenwood?

**19. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide an update on works carried out to alleviate the flooding that was blocking the road for pedestrians on the L5023 in Coonagh, Carbury?

**20. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council provide an update, timeline and project completion date in relation to the upgrading of Mill Street, Maynooth, Kilcock Road, Maynooth, the Celbridge Road, Maynooth and the Royal Canal Greenway, given National Transport Authority (NTA) funding has now been allocated?

**21. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council confirm what improvement measures can be implemented on or in close proximity to the Dublin Road, Maynooth in relation to parking for businesses post lifting of level 5 restrictions?



**22. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council update the members as to when the car park on Doctor's Lane will be made accessible to the general public, given the recent reduction in the number of parking places in Maynooth?

**23. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council provide an update to the members on the progress of the Clane Local Transport Plan and a timeline for its implementation?

**24. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to improve the cycle lanes on the Meadowbrook Link Road?

**25. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

Can the council confirm if locations for installing kerbside electric vehicle charging points in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District have been identified?

**26. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

Can the council provide an update on the proposed traffic calming measures at Robertstown National School?

**27. Question – Councillor Paul Ward**

Can the council provide an update and a list of locations within this municipal district of the recently tendered public access points for the installation of a fully supported WiFi network at these locations?

**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach  
Housing and Corporate Services (11:20 a.m.)**

- 28.** To consider and adopt revised Standing Orders for the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee (report and copy attached).



**29. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

Can the council outline what byelaws are in place to regulate markets and outdoor trading in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District, and whether reviews are in progress or planned to modify byelaws?

**Pleanáil, Forbairt Straitéiseach agus Réimse Phoiblí**

**Planning, Strategic Development and Public Realm (11:30 a.m.)**

**30. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

That the council confirms that at the time of receipt of the required commencement notice pertaining to the development of Oakwood Park in Derrinturn, that Condition 7 of the associated planning file 18/850 (relating to the boundary with Radharc na hEagalis), had not been complied with, but that development was nonetheless authorised to proceed.

**Seirbhísí Uisce agus Comhshaol**

**Environment and Water Services (11:35 a.m.)**

**31. Motion – Councillors Peter Hamilton and Tim Durkan**

That the council completes a survey and prepares a plan/proposal to deal effectively with the dog waste issues, including education and information campaigns, particularly in very active public areas on Carton Avenue, Maynooth, The Harbour Field, Maynooth and the The Royal Canal Greenway through Maynooth and Kilcock, and other relevant areas across the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

**32. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake a review with the purpose of replacing/upgrading the public litter bins in and around Kilcock due to the poor state of repair of the current ones.



**33. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld**

Can the council provide a list of the rivers in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District which are scheduled to be cleaned in 2021?

**34. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

Can the council outline how the litter and waste management budget in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District has increased in proportion with the significant increases in population, and inflation rate over the past ten years?

**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha  
Economic Community and Cultural Development (12:00 p.m.)**

**35.** To discuss the Parks Works Programme 2021 (reports attached).

**36.** To consider the Chief Executive's Part 8 Report for the proposed Allenwood Community Playground (report to follow).

**37. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That the council apply for the Arts Council Creative Places Award - which has a maximum grant of €150,000 on behalf of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee. <http://www.artscouncil.ie/Funds/Creative-Places-Award/>

**38. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld**

Can the council provide a progress report on the Old Healthcare Centre in Carbury, to include the timeline for when the council will be in a position to hand the premises over to the local residents?

**39. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council confirm if a response been received to the council's and Maynooth University's communication to the Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport



## Kildare County Council

---

(DTTAS) last September about their appeal in relation to the Large Scale Sports Infrastructure Fund?

**40. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council provide an update to the members on the progress of a CCTV policy for parks and playgrounds in this municipal district?

**41. Question – Councillor Paul Ward**

Can the council provide a comprehensive update on the planned public swimming pool for Maynooth?